I N T E R

MEMO

O F FI|1 CE

To:
From:

Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Record
Laura Kilbride, Chief Clerk

Subject:  Business Meeting on November 28, 2018

Date:

November 28, 2018

The Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs held a business meeting at 10
a.m. on Wednesday, November 28, 2018, in SD-342. The meeting was recessed to be continued
at a time and date to be determined.
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Nomination of Ronald D. Vitiello to be Assistant Secretary for Immigration and
Customs Enforcement, U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Results: Held over.

Nomination of Richard S. Tischner, Jr., to be Director, Court Services and Offender
Supervision Agency, District of Columbia

Results: Ordered reported favorably by voice vote.
Senators present: Johnson, Portman, Lankford, Enzi, Daines, Kyl, McCaskill, Heitkamp,

Peters, Hassan, Harris, and Jones.

Nomination of Dennis D. Kirk to be Chairman, Merit Systems Protection Board,
and to be a Member, Merit Systems Protection Board

Results: Withdrawn.

Nomination of the Honorable Julia A. Clark to be a Member, Merit Systems
Protection Board

Results: Withdrawn.

Nomination of Andrew F. Maunz to be a Member, Merit Systems Protection Board
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Results: Ordered not to be reported by roll call vote (7 Yeas, 7 Nays).

Yeas Yeas by Proxy
Johnson

Portman
Lankford
Enzi
Hoeven
Daines
Kyl

Nays Nays by Proxy
McCaskill Paul

Carper
Heitkamp
Peters
Hassan
Harris
Jones

No Instruction



